nd appears Magistrate npt" under) llvres, and hen in the etective, inour "Archyou guess,
other Petitratively renum. Hisistinguished
abilities are
e Governorfer the Conlled the imr" and well
himself unack Frank;
sant, chatty
Janadians of

Days. f these salalicient, comno luxuries ly imported. hlid.; rum, Eau de Vie, Eau de Vie, trees producrees producof the Govtulng to £13,om which of
s for liquors
es were colnot constitutthis plenant
income, &c., did
rprising how
ime managed
close of the
ry, at which
s salling from
to Marseilles,

to Marseilles,

17th Century. ng and frugal ed in parties not time to he scarcity of on the Govern-creatures and llowed to ship West Indies to of the colony;" s a rarity, and barley. This after the conamer the con-amation issued ellency James al, &c., &c., of liver St. Lau-essary to fix the ag rates, to li-chers," and or-hould entail a sonment if the sonment if the lb: white, 5d; futcher's meat; id; pork, 4d." ore the proclator how the poth ends meet. Actory was then in three years exchange on the tof 60 000,000 t of 60,000,000 it is clear that ore than 5d for

year of the past the colony was Quebec. A few cation between ght a draft that the river bank yards of 300 tons and its foreign igs and barques, yards at the foot yards at the foot ase, a glance at things,—at the materially ascord position she centres of com-inent, will prove ec Mercury of the ribes the first of orable John Mol-

ock arrived here, ip, the steamboat

'Accemmedation,' with ten passengers. This is the passengers. This is the passengers. This is the passengers are to the passengers with a time to be passengers with the passengers which next year, the passengers which next year, will be considerably angmented. Nowind or iide can stop her She has, at present, better for the passengers which next year, will be considerably angmented. Nowind or iide can stop her She has, at present, better for the classification of the passengers which next year, will be considerably angmented. Nowind or iide can stop her She has a foet keel, and to the passengers which next year, will be considerably angmented. Nowind or iide can stop her She has a feet weel, and to the passengers which next year, will be considerable and eight doilers down, the vessel supply in provisions. The great advantage ettending a vessel oc centructed is, that a passenger may be calculated on to adepte the considerable with the passenger of certain the passenger of certain the passenger passenger in passenger passenger propelled by sail, only. The steamhost receives her impulse from an open double spoked is fixed a square beard, which enters the water, and by the rolary motion of the vessel acts like a paddle. The wheels are in and kapt in motion be timed in her, for the purpose of using a sail when he will die favorable, which will cecalionally accelerate her head-way."

which will cees ionally accelerate her head-way."

Another steamer called the Swiftsure was built in 1813, and seems to have been quite a palace compared with the Accommodation. S he had a "ladies' exbin, containing eight berths or couches for reposing;" a gentlemen's cabin, candining eight berths or couches for reposing; an agentlemen's cabin, candining eight berths or couches for reposing; an agentlemen's cabin, candining eight berths or couches for reposing; an agentlemen's cabin, candining eight berths or couches for reposing; an agentlemen's cabin, candining eight berths or couches for reposing; an agentlemen's cabin, candining eight before a gentlemen's cabin, candining eight before in the palace of the province in the same and ball, not withstanding the wind was easterly and blowing strong." A few years before the dayent of these leviathanson this continent-these vessels that could defy "wind and tide"—the mail communications of the Province were almost as primitive as those of the Province were almost as primitive as those of the Province were almost as primitive as those of the Province were almost as primitive as these of the Province were almost as primitive as these of the Province were almost as primitive as these of the Province were almost as primitive as these of the Province were almost as primitive as the mail to England every fortnight! In the winter of 1702, there was only a fortnightly mail between Montreal and the United States, a mouthly mail with the Country in the seventeenth century. In the winter of 1702, there was only a fortnightly mail between Montreal and the United States, a mouthly mail with the Country in the seventeenth century. In the winter of 1702, there was only a fortnightly mail with the province were almost as the province Another steamer call-

ERSKINE CHURCH.

ERSKINE CHURCH.

The large church which has been erected this summer on the corner of St. Catherine and Peel Streets, is for the congregation of the Rev. Dr. Taylor, who, being nearly all residents of the West end of the city, found it necessary to part with their present building, and erect a new one in a more central locality. The foundation was built in the autumn of least year; the works were re-commenced early the following spring, and being pushed on with vigour, the walls were built and tower erected, and enclosed by the roofs and spires, in good time this autumn. The finishing of the interior will be proceeded with this winter, so as to enable the congregation to hold Divine Service there in May next.

The building is 134 feet by 82 over projections,



ERSKINE CHURCH. Ingraved by J. H. Walker for the Montreal Gazette.

90 feet in height from ground to npex of roof, 50 clear height inside. Tower 22 feet square, 120 feet in height, and total beight of tower and spire 185 feet. It is calculated that the building will afford comfortable sitting accommodation for 1,200 people.

or 1,200 people.

The style of the church is of the 2nd, or scalled Geometrical period of English Gothic. The walls are built of strong, rubble masoning, faced externally with narrow courses of dark blue limestone, with hammer-dressed rough surface. The windows are pointed throughout with tracery in the heads, and cut-stone jambs and arches. The buttresses have cut-stone quoins and set offs. The doorways, of which there are five, have cut-stone jambs and arches, the principal entrance having columned jambs and a richly moulded arch. A spacious lobby extends across the whole front, with doorways leading to church and galleries. In the interior the pews are made curved, radiating from the pulpit. The galleries occupy three sides of the church, and are approached by four staircases, one being at either end. The pulpit is in an arched and groined recess at the end, with stained glass windows, platform &c., and will have communication with the minister's vestry, and library, at the back of

the recess. The basement is 14 feet clear beight, and is of the whole size of the building, forming school room, vestries, &c. The architect is Mr. C. P. Thomas. The contractors are :—For musons' work, Wilson & McFarlane; carpenters' work, Phillips Wand; metal work, G. W. Reed; painting, H. Millen; glazing, J. O. Sjenec; heating, W. Nicholson.

The congregation of this church organized itself into a religious association in or about the first quarter of the present century, and was constructed at the instance of several Sectish Emigrants connected with the Secession Church of Seothand, when writing to their friends at home, complained of the religious destitution in which they felt themselves here," destitution in which they felt themselves here," and ultimately induced the United Associate Symout to send out several ministers. One of these gentlemen, the Rev. Mr. Robertson, arrived here in 1832 and proceeded to from the first secession Robertson, arrived here in 1832 and proceeded to form the first Secession Church. The greatcholera of that year, however settin, and one of list and most regretted victims was Mr. Robertson, In the following year the Rev. Messrs. Murray and Taylor were sent out, and directed to complete the good work which Mr. Robertson had begun. The congregation then met in Mr. Robertson here met in Mr. Robertson in McGill Street, but this, owing to the impulse the congression now received, soon proved too small, and the temporary use of the American Presbyterian Church, then fully completed, was requested, and freely and grautionsig granted at such hours as it was not needed by its own congregation. In the meantime the foundations of the building on actions of the building on dations of the building on dations of the building on

granted at such hours as it was not needed by its own congregation. In the meantime the foundations of the building on Laganchettere Street, now about to be vacated for the more commodious building, depicted in the above engraving, were laid, and the building was rapidly advancing, when the cholera again set in, and the work had to be abundoned. The first story had then been erected. This was now hastily covered in, and nearly fifteen years elapsed ere the editice was finally completed in accordance with the origin: I design; the Reverend Wm. Taylor, the present learned and venerable incumbent, being installed as its first pastor. The church then, in 1834 5, consisted of 200 members, and supported a Sabbath School in connection therewith, which was largely attended, and taught by sixteen or seventeen members of the congregation. The church has since largely increased in numbers and wealth, and is surging the most influential in the city. The cld building alluded to is a striking example of the truth of Bishop Berkely's older proverb, that "Westward the star of Empire under the westward the star of Empire wends its way." Although in the beart almost of the city, the time is not far distant when it westoked upon as "very unfavorable," on account of its distance from the city. "The 'Pres de Ville market then stood on the site of the ground presently occupied by the Christian Brothers; and Craig Street was an open ditch, crossed here and there by wooden bridges.